Attachment H

From: Erin Hegedus
To: Enrigue A Bojorguez-Gaxiola; Council District 8 PCC; Arizona Republic; Helen Jewel Clark; mijosic@fastmail.fm;

JoAnne Jensen; Dianne & Ted Olivo; steamboat332@msn.com; zach@zbrooks.com; Arizona Republic;
AZleatherking@aol.com; Rebekah Higginbotham

Subject: RE: City of Phoenix - Update on case Z-31-21-8
Date: Thursday, January 6, 2022 9:18:23 PM
Attachments: image001.png

| have to say | have not witnessed such obvious bias since | lived in the east coat.

Allowance for developers to speak

Commissioners asking developers how much time they needed and then offering citizens one
minute.

| am very concerned regarding our council members and the entre planning commission that seems
to support developers and have no respect to our citizens

Sent from Mail [go.microsoft.com] for Windows

From: Enrique A Bojorquez-Gaxiola <enrique.bojorquez-gaxiola@phoenix.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 4:53:10 PM

To: Enrique A Bojorquez-Gaxiola <enrigue.bojorquez-gaxiola@phoenix.gov>
Subject: City of Phoenix - Update on case Z-31-21-8

Good afternoon,

How are you? | hope you are doing well. | am reaching out in regards to case Z-31-21-8, scheduled
for tonight’s Planning Commission (PC) meeting, to inform you that the applicant has submitted an
updated site plan and landscape plan for this project. Staff has drafted an updated report
(Addendum B - please see attached) that reflects updates to the stipulations on the case that were
approved by the South Mountain Village Planning Committee in December of 2021.

This report will also be presented to the Planning Commission (PC) ahead of tonight’s meeting, in
addition to correspondence from the public received on this case.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this report.
Thank you very much,

Enrique Bojorquez Gaxiola
Planner IlI

City of Phoenix

Planning & Development Department
Long Range Planning Division

200 W. Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85003

Office: (602) 262-6949
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